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June 14, 2018
Mr. Steve Yetta VIA EMAIL AND FACISMILE
Peter Vander Werff Construction, Inc. - FAX: (619) 334-9287

125 W. Lexington Ave.
El Cajon, CA 92020
syetta@pvweonstruction.com

Dear Mr, Yetta:

Subject: WSM, New Classroom Bldg. and AOED at Patrick Henry HS CZ-17-0033-08
Request for Substitution of Subcontractor — Miscellaneous Metals - Approval.

Your request of June 4, 2018, to substitute Troy’s Ornamental Iron Craft, Inc. for Cal Ironworks, Inc.
for the miscellaneous metals portion of work, in accordance with Public Contract Code Section 4107,
is approved based on the District fulfilling the five-day notification requirement in which to allow Cal
Ironworks, Inc. to acknowledge the substitution. There has been no objection received from Cal

Ironworks, Inec.

Troy’s Ornamental Iron Craft, Inc. _ _Cal Ironworks, Inc,
Elika Rad ‘ Sean Dempsey

8150 Electric Avenue 43287 Brookway Drive
Stanton, CA 90680 Temecula, CA 92592
License # 945177

DIR Registration Number: 1000007334
If you have any questions regarding the above, please contact me.

Sincerely,

—
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Linda Weekly
Contract Specialist

cc:  Troy’s Omamental Iron Craft, Inc.
Cal Ironworks, Inc. =~ 7 -
C. Schneider, CM
(. Schwartz, IOR
(. Champion

L. Anderson

Construction Compliance Department 4360 Ruffner St, San Diego, CA 92111



